
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 2 March 2022 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

56(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the Minister for Climate Change 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

after Question 2. 

 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Minister for Education and Welsh Language 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

after Question 2. 

 

View Questions 

3 Topical Questions 

(20 mins)   

[To ask the Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales and Trefnydd] 

Mabon ap Gwynfor (Dwyfor Meironydd) What assessment has the Government 

made of the impact of the United Kingdom and New Zealand trade agreement on 

agriculture in Wales 

4 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/02-03-2022/
https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/02-03-2022/


 

 

5 Debate on a Member's Legislative Proposal: Alun Davies (Blaenau 

Gwent) – The impact of storm overflows 

(30 mins)   

NDM7833 Alun Davies (Blaenau Gwent)  

To propose that the Senedd: 

1. Notes a proposal for a Bill to reduce the adverse impact of storm overflows. 

2. Notes that the purpose of the Bill would be to: 

a) place a duty on a sewerage undertaker whose area is wholly or mainly in Wales 

to secure a progressive reduction in the adverse impact of discharges from the 

undertaker's storm overflows; 

b) to reduce adverse impacts of sewerage discharges on both the environment 

and on public health; 

c) make the duty on a sewerage undertaker enforceable by the Welsh Ministers or 

by the authority with the consent of, or in accordance with a general authorisation 

given by, the Welsh Ministers.  

6 Welsh Conservatives debate - Making Saint David's Day a bank 

holiday 

(60 mins)   

NDM7932 Darren Millar (Clwyd West)  

To propose that the Senedd: 

1. Believes that Saint David’s Day should be a bank holiday. 

Co-submitters 

Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

Siân Gwenllian (Arfon) 

Jane Dodds (Mid and West Wales) 

Supporters 

Natasha Asghar (South Wales East) 

Peter Fox (Monmouth) 

7 Plaid Cymru debate - Eating disorders 

(60 mins)   

https://senedd.wales/people/225
https://senedd.wales/people/171
https://senedd.wales/people/154
https://senedd.wales/people/4981
https://senedd.wales/people/4983
https://senedd.wales/people/336
https://senedd.wales/people/4787


 

 

NDM7934 Sian Gwenllian (Arfon)  

To propose that the Senedd: 

1. Notes that Eating Disorders Awareness Week 2022 takes place from 28 

February to 6 March 2022. 

2. Notes the Welsh Government’s 2018 eating disorder service review and Beat’s 

recent Welsh Eating Disorder Service Review - 3 Years On report. 

3. Believes that improvements in eating disorder services in the last three years 

have been uneven, continuing the inequity documented by the review. 

4. Regrets that treatment for those affected in Wales varies greatly depending on 

age, diagnosis and location. 

5. Calls on the Welsh Government to: 

a) commit to increasing the resources allocated to mental health year on year over 

the course of the next five years and holding health boards to account over their 

investment in eating disorders services; 

b) publish a new framework for eating disorder services that contains timelines 

for the achievement of targets, focussing on: 

i) early intervention and prevention; 

ii) integrated care; 

iii) support for families and other carers; 

iv) investment in the workforce, including support for staff wellbeing; 

c) re-establish and maintain clinical leadership over eating disorder service 

provision at a national level. 

d) fund an eating disorders clinical audit to ensure that all health boards collect 

and report a standard and comprehensive set of high-quality data.  

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

Delete all after point 2 and replace with: 

Recognises the challenge of providing eating disorder services that meet the 

range of needs; that services have been disproportionately impacted by the 

pandemic; and that improvements need to be made. 

Calls on the Welsh Government to: 

https://senedd.wales/people/4981
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2019-09/welsh-government-eating-disorder-service-review-november-2018.pdf
https://www.beateatingdisorders.org.uk/support-our-work/campaign-for-beat/current/welsh-eating-disorder-service-review-3-years-on/#:~:text=Welsh%20Government%20Eating%20Disorder%20Service%20Review%20%282018%29%20This,treatment%20and%20support%20for%20families%20and%20other%20carers.
https://senedd.wales/people/154


 

 

a) commit to continue the improvement of eating disorder services across Wales,  

with increased investment to support this; 

b) strengthen the clinical leadership required to drive these improvements. 

[If Amendment 1 is agreed, Amendment 2 will be de-selected] 

Amendment 2 Darren Millar (Clwyd West)  

Add as new sub-point at end of point 5: 

establish targets and publish monthly statistics on waiting times for mental health 

treatment, including issues such as eating disorders. 

8 Voting Time 

   

9 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

NDM7933 John Griffiths (Newport East)  

Sport in Newport: supporting community sport clubs and events in the city 

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 8 March 2022 

https://senedd.wales/people/171
https://senedd.wales/people/153


MINISTER FOR CLIMATE CHANGE

Oral Questions tabled on 23/02/2022 for answer on 02/03/2022
The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question

2.

Peter Fox Monmouth

OQ57710 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to reduce the risk of flooding on

the A4042 at Llanellen bridge?

1

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OQ57715 (e)

How is the Welsh Government improving transport infrastructure in Alyn and

Deeside?

2

Sian Gwenllian Arfon

OQ57712 (w)

Will the Minister provide an update on the Arbed 2 scheme in Arfon?

3

Natasha Asghar South Wales East

OQ57685 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to support the decarbonisation

of transport?

4

Cefin Campbell Mid and West Wales

OQ57722 (w)

What support does the Welsh Government plan to give to companies in

Pembrokeshire to help them reduce their carbon emissions?

5

John Griffiths Newport East

OQ57721 (e)

How will the Welsh Government work with local councils to tackle air

pollution?

6

Sam Rowlands North Wales

OQ57690 (e)

What discussions has the Minister had with the Minister for Economy on

promoting the economic benefits from renewable energy production in North

Wales?

7

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4787
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=6571
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4981
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=336
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8643
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=153
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8734


MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND THE WELSH LANGUAGE

Tom Giffard South Wales West

OQ57683 (e)

How is the Welsh Government working with Welsh Water to mitigate flood

risks in South Wales West?

8

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OQ57703 (w)

What is the Welsh Government doing to bring partners together to improve

nutrient management in Welsh rivers?

9

Laura Anne Jones South Wales East

OQ57694 (e)

What action has the Welsh Government taken to reduce river pollution in

South Wales East?

10

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn

OQ57720 (e)

What initiatives is the Welsh Government undertaking to involve the people of

Islwyn in a national conversation about nature?

11

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OQ57693 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting communities in mid Wales

following flooding events as a result of the recent storms?

12

Delyth Jewell South Wales East

OQ57717 (e)

What progress has the Government made towards achieving the targets set

out in Cymraeg 2050?

1

Rhys ab Owen South Wales Central

OQ57697 (w)

What discussions has the Minister had to resolve the pension dispute in higher

education institutions in Wales?

2

Sarah Murphy Bridgend

OQ57698 (e)3

Pack Page 2

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8733
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=425
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4562
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4651
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=303
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5207
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8625
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8594


What assessment has the Minister made of the collection and use of pupils'

biometric data in schools?

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OQ57716 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting higher education students wishing

to study health and social care in Wales?

4

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OQ57713 (e)

What action is Welsh Government taking to improve access to Welsh-medium

early years provision?

5

Peter Fox Monmouth

OQ57711 (e)

What advice and support does the Welsh Government provide to schools to

ensure that participation in sport is available to all students?

6

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OQ57682 (e)

Will the Minister provide an update on the 21st century schools and colleges

programme in Swansea?

7

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OQ57689 (w)

Will the Minister make a statement on the availability of revision material for

the driving theory test in Welsh?

8

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OQ57687 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting pupils with additional learning

needs?

9

Jane Dodds Mid and West Wales

OQ57705 (e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the impact of the school organisation

code on schools in Mid and West Wales?

10

Sioned Williams South Wales West

OQ57706 (e)11

Pack Page 3

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=6571
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5107
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4787
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=332
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=2717
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=157
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4983
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8670


How will the Welsh Government use the student finance system to support

students and graduates during the cost-of-living crisis?

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ57723 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting health and wellbeing in schools?

12

Pack Page 4

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=212

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Climate Change

